From: David Sloan <dsloan@TAIT.COM>

To: Mark Lewis; Todd Broussard; Bart Mink; Erdman, Douglas; Tran, Tran; Dennis Jue; Jue,
Dennis; Mokarram, Nazila

Sent: 12/14/2022 4:08:34 PM

Subject: RE: Lake Forest 12 (Dirty Dozen) Update Projects 3, 6, 8, 10, 12

Attachments: Progress Meeting #10 Agenda 12-14-22.doc

All,

Thank you for your time today in our status meeting. As discussed, please see attached for the updated
meeting agenda with our notes added. Action items are highlighted in yellow.

Thanks!

David Sloan, PE| TAIT & Associates, Inc.
Vice President — Director of Engineering

701 N. Parkcenter Drive, Santa Ana, CA 92705
P: 714-560-8643 C: 562-547-0705
dsloan@tait.com | www.tait.com

Chat with me on Microsoft Teams!

————— Original Appointment--—-

From: Mark Lewis <mlewis@ardurra.com>

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 3:11 PM

To: Mark Lewis; David Sloan; Todd Broussard; Bart Mink; Erdman, Douglas; Tran, Tran; Dennis Jue; Jue,
Dennis; Nazila Mokarram

Subject: Lake Forest 12 (Dirty Dozen) Update Projects 3, 6, 8, 10, 12

When: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Learn More | Meeting options

CAUTION: Think Security! This email is not from someone at the City of Lake Forest. Do not click any
links or open any attachments you are not expecting.
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